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Malave, Erin

From: Mary Sevilla-Wood [mjswood@ygmlaw.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Hoffman & Murphy, LLC

RE: Document No. LO9000094513

At the time of our fillng the Anaual Report we did not have an FEIN but we have sinee
obtained one. Itis: £0-0538249. Could You kindly update our records?

Thawnk you,

Mary ). Sevilla-wood,

Assistant to Yvette G. Murphy, Esq. '
3250 Mary Street, Ste. 303 |
Coconut Grove, Florida 33133 |
Tel. (305) 442 1992 Ext. 8001
Fax (305) 443 1237

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now
required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including
any attachments, is not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax
penalties that may be imposed by the federal government or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-
related matters addressed herein. :
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